
 

 

Wednesday, 31 March 2022 

 

Sally Munk 

Principal Planning Officer - Industry Assessments 

Planning Services Division - NSW Department of Planning and Environment 

(By email to Sally.Munk@planning.nsw.gov.au) 

 

Dear Sally 

Boral Berrima Cement (DA 401-11-2002-i) – Notification of New Supplier - RFI 

I refer to your letter dated 22 March 2022 requesting further information on our suppliers processes to avoid PVC 

materials being processed in their biofuel plant. Boral can assure the DPIE that PVC contamination in any of our fuels 

is a significant risk to our process due to the release of chlorides which could impact our operations. For this and 

other quality reasons we have regular meetings and sharing of testing results. Furthermore, we also inspect our 

suppliers to ensure their processes are appropriate and assist in quality testing training for any new supplier. 

In regard to Benedict Recycling we have visited their facility a number of times and we are comfortable with their 

approach to segregation and sorting waste streams to ensure clean timber enters their biofuel plant. Following 

receipt of your letter we passed this onto Benedict Recycling who has provided a detailed response and flow diagram 

which may assist in your understanding of their process (see attached). 

Boral take our supply specifications seriously and have comfort with our current suppliers. We can arrange an 

inspection of the Benedict Recycling facility if you would like to understand all the steps that are taken to product 

their fuel. 

If you require any further information I can be contacted on 0401 893 420 or by email greg.johnson@boral.com.au. 

Regards 

Greg Johnson 

 

Environmental Sustainability Manager – Boral Cement 
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